Hogan, Terri

From: Spaulding, Randal

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10:05 AM
To: Mclaughlin, Beth

Subject: RE: fyi

Wow, likely unconstitutional in its inception. Has this been introduced? Isn’t there a transmittal deadline or something?
Judge Spaulding

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal<rspauld|ng@mt g0v> McGrath, Mike
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett ; g5

Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.




Hogan. Terri _

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 11:49 AM
To: Spaulding, Randal
Subject: RE: fyi

It's a proposed constitutional amendment so it would need 2/3 of both Houses and to be approved by the voters.

From: Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10:05 AM
To: MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Subject: RE: fyi

Wow, likely unconstitutional in its inception. Has this been introduced? Isn’t there a transmittal deadline or something?

Judge Spaulding

From: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:12 AM
To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike

<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett ) (SRRt

Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.




Hoga , Terri

From: McLaughlin, Beth

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 12:02 PM
To: Spauiding, Randal

Subject: RE: fyi

It's a proposed constitutional amendment so it would need 2/3 of both Houses and to be approved by the voters. I've
never seen an unconstitutional constitutional amendment but it sure seems to conflict with the Supreme Court’s

ultimate authority in statute. It will be a doozy.

From: Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10:05 AM
To: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
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

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.govs: Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett (i aanailmin T e

Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.




Hogan, Terri
e = s T A =

From: Spaulding, Randal

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 12:42 PM
To: McLaughlin, Beth

Subject: RE: fyi

The more | see and hear, the more | believe the legislature should meet every ten years for ten days, each legislature can
sponsor no more than 10 bills, and they should get $10.00 per day per diem &)

From: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 12:02 PM
To: Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>
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

Wow, likely unconstitutional in its inception. Has this been introduced? Isn’t there a tra;nsmittal deadline or something?
Judge Spaulding

From: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Spauldlng, Randal <rspauldmg@mt gov>; McGrath, Mike
<mmecgrath@mt.gcov>; Ed Bartlett -

Subject: fvi

Well this is goofy.




Hogan, Terri _ .

From: McGrath, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:23 PM

To: McLaughlin, Beth;Menahan, Michael;Spaulding, Randal;Ed Bartle_
Subject: RE: fyi

They don't seem to care much for Judicial Standards now that they have found out about it. We will need to pick off
some votes here to keep it below 100. Might be easier in the House.

Are there rules regarding timelines that apply ?

M

From: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt. gov> Spauldmg, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett : . -

Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.




Hggan, Terri

TR S
From: Menahan, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:34 PM
To: McGrath, Mike; McLaughim Beth;Spaulding, Randal;Ed Bartle
Subject: RE: fyi

I don't have a copy of the latest Joint Rules but | think a legislative referendum may be introduced rather late during the

session.

This proposal is ridiculous. The citizen members of JSC receive no compensation for their efforts. | assume the retired
judge and attorney will similarly receive no compensation. They want to have 8 members on a commission which
receives about 50 complaints per year?

Here are the number of complaints filed with ISC since | was appointed:

2015 68
2016 57
2017 46
2018 60
2019 50
2020 42

Some of this proposal appears to be drawn from Senator Glimm's bill, which died in Senate Judiciary. | can't believe
they'd want this on the ballot.

mike

-----Original Message-----

From: McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:23 PM
To: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt. gov> Menahan, M;chael 4MMenahan@mt gov>; Spaulding, Randal
<rspaulding@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett - o -

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

-----0Original Message-—-—

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Menahan, Michael <N¥Menahan@mt gov>; Spauldmg, Randal <rspauidmg@mt gov> McGrath, Mike
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett (§ thenTE ey 7 =

Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.




Hogan, Tsrri

From: McGrath, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:39 PM

To: McLaughlin, Beth;Menahan, Michael;Spaulding, Randal;Ed Bartlett
Cc: Todd, Gregory

Subject: RE: fyi LC3213

We should probably get a membership vote on this and ask who can make calls. Probably need the bar to do the same.
Of course the problem here is it allows a citizen's commission to discipline or remove judges. Not clear who appoints
them but God forbid they put any judges on it or more than one atty. Then there is the problem that it would be entirely
inconsistent with other provisions of the constitution.....

M

-—---0Original Message-----

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlettf ' - et

Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.
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Hogan, Terri |

From: McGrath, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:42 PM

To: Menahan, Michael; ahlin, Beth;Spaulding, Randal;Ed Bartlett“
Ce: Todd, Gregon/§ : S

Subject: RE: fyi

Can we put a fiscal note on it?
M

From: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:34 PM

To: McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal
<rspaulding@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett (efbartlett@charter.net) <efbartlett@charter.net>

Subject: RE: fyi

| don't have a copy of the latest Joint Rules but | think a legislative referendum may be introduced rather late during the
session.

This proposal is ridiculous. The citizen members of JSC receive no compensation for their efforts. | assume the retired
judge and attorney will similarly receive no compensation. They want to have 9 members on a commission which

receives about 50 complaints per year?

Here are the number of complaints filed with ISC since | was appointed:

2015 68
2016 57
2017 46
2018 60
2019 50
2020 42

Some of this proposal appears to be drawn from Senator Glimm's bill, which died in Senate Judiciary. 1 can't believe
they'd want this on the ballot.

mike

----—-Original Message-----

From: McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:23 PM

To: MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaugh{m@mt gov>; Menahan, Mlcbael <MMenahan@mt ov> Spaulding, Randal
<rspaulding@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett (S 87 -

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

-—---Qriginal Message-----

From: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Menahan, Michael <sMMenahan@mt.gov>; S
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett -
Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.

ing, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike
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Hogan, Terri - —

From: McLaughlin, Beth

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:43 PM

To: McGrath, Mike;Menahan, Michael; Spau!dmg, Randal;Ed Bartlett-
Cc Todd, Gregory  *

Subject: RE: fyi LC3213

It's been introduced - HB685. | can send it out to the membership for a vote but people need to not do the "reply to all."
Can the legislative committee give a thumbs up or down instead given the timeliness?

We should be getting a fiscal note request today or tomorrow.

From: McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:39 PM
To: MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; Menahan Mﬂ:hael <MM nahan@mt gov> Spaulding, Randal
<rspaulding@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett . -

Cc: Todd, Gregory <GTodd@ mt.gov>

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

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenaghan@mt. gov> Spauldmg, Randal<rspau]d|ng@mt ov>; McGrath, Mike
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett G

Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.
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Hogan, Terri

== e e
From: McLaughlin, Beth
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:47 PM
To: Rebecca Meyers;Mantooth, Kelly
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] LC3213: Revise judicial standards laws moving
Attachments: LC3213.pdf

Hi,

HBE85 was introduced. Obviously, it has a lot of problems but the largest is probably allowing a citizen commission to
oversee the compliance by Judges with Rules of Judicial Conduct. The District Court will start working on it but would ask

the MMA to do the same. s this session over yet? @)

Beth

From: Rebecca Meyers

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:30 AM
To: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlm@mt gov>
Ce: Bruce Spencer - o b; Ed Bartlett fedil
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] LC3213 Rewse jUdICIa| standards laws moving

Please let me know how I can help if you need me. It's just never ending this session....

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 8:27 AM Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov> wrote:

Sigh. Senate Judiciary will receive an additional primer on JSC from Judge Menahan again tomorrow so hopefully that
will be a backstop against the 99 votes needed to get this on the ballot. There is significant misunderstanding about
what the JSC does and the Canons.

From: Rebecca Meyers
Sent: Wednesday, March 24,2021 8: 05 AM
I¥; McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett

Greg Dorringtcm w; Jessie Luther

Subject: [EXTERNAL] LC3213 R

evise judicial standards laws moving

Hi All,

I was curious if you have heard anything about this LC that was taken off hold recently. Looks
like it's ready for delivery. Looks like the sponsor is Rep. Tschida.

16




Hogan, Terri
R i 5 i ol ST

From; McGrath, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:47 PM

To: MclLaughlin, Beth;Menahan, Michael;Spaulding, Randal;Ed Bartlett (g
Cc: Todd, Gregory i CeET T

Subject: RE: fyi LC3213-- HB685

Legislative committee would suffice.
M

-—---0riginal Message-----

From: MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:43 PM
To: McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@ mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal
<rspaulding@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlet il | . '

Cc: Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>
Subject: RE: fyi LC3213

It's been introduced - HB685. | can send it out to the membership for a vote but people need to not do the "reply to all.”
Can the legislative committee give a thumbs up or down instead given the timeliness?

We should be getting a fiscal note request today or tomorrow.

-----Original Message-—---

From: McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:39 PM

To: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@ mt.gov>; Menahan,
<rspaulding@mt.gov>; Ed Bartiett = :
Cc: Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>
Subject: RE: fyi LC3213

Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal

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
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett R e

Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.

14




Hogan, Terri

From: McGrath, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:59 PM
To: McLaughlin, Beth

Subject: RE: fyi LC3213

Thanks

----- Original Message-—-

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:43 PM

To: McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal
<rspaulding@mt.gov>; Ed Banle~

Cc: Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>

Subject: RE: fyi LC3213

It's been introduced - HBE8S. | can send it out to the membership for a vote but people need to not do the "reply to all."
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
Ta: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; Menahan Mrchael <MMenahan@mt gov>; Spaulding, Randal
<rspaulding@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett{ | 1} e ey

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

-----0riginal Message--—-

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt. gov> Spauidmg, Randal <rspauldmg@mt gov>; McGrath, Mike
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett{§& 8 : : '

Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.

;5




Hogan, Terri .L

From: McGrath, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:51 PM

To: Mclaughlin, Beth;Menahan Mlchae! ;Spaulding, Randal;Ed Bartlett §
Cc: Todd, Grego oBs b

Subject: RE: fyi LC3213

Just noticed the new name will be "The Judicial inquiry Commission”. Think this straight out of the book "Where

Democracies Go To Die".
M

————— Original Message-----

From: MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:43 PM

To: McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt gov>; Spauldlng, Randal
<rspaulding@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett{ Y e

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

~-Qriginal Message-----

From: McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 4:39 PM
To: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt. gov> Menahan M;chael <MMeaahan@mt gov>; Spaulding, Randal
<rspaulding@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlettf

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

----- Original Message-----

From: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 8:12 AM

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt. gov> Spauldmg, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett S

Subject: fyi

Well this is goofy.




Hosan, Terri

From: Mclaughlin, Beth

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:02 PM

To: Berger, Luke;Ed Bartlett (Y - do¢c Mike Salvagni;Knisely, Mary Jane;Larson,
John;McGrath, Mike;Menahan, Michael;Seeley, Kathy;Todd, Gregory;Wilson, Dan;Spaulding, Randal

Subject: committee vote needed

Attachments: LC3213.pdf

Importance: High

Folks,

We need the legislative committee to weigh in on this on behalf of MIA. It will come up for a hearing quickly so MJA will

need to act quickly. Please let me know if you oppose the attached bill. I've added Judge Spaulding to this list because he
is on the ISC.

Thanks for your prompt response,

Beth

12




Hogan. Terri

From: Wilson, Dan
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:04 PM
To: Mclaughlin, Beth;Berger, Luke;Ed Bartlett (D ucge Mike SalvagniKnisely, Mary

Jane;Larson, John;McGrath, Mike;Menahan, Michael;Seeley, Kathy;Todd, Gregory;Spaulding, Randal
Subject: RE: committee vote needed

Oppose

From: MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:02 PM

To: Berger, Luke <Luke.Berger@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett _ _; Judge Mike
Salvagni ~; Knisely, Mary Jane <MKnisely@mt.gov>; Larson, John <johlarson@mt.gov>; McGrath,
Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@ mt.gov>; Seeley, Kathy <KSeeley@mt.gov>; Todd,
Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; Wilson, Dan <Daniel. Wilson@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>

Subject: committee vote needed

Importance: High

Folks,

We need the legislative committee to weigh in on this on behalf of MJA. It will come up for a hearing quickly so MJA will
need to act quickly. Please let me know if you oppose the attached bill. 've added Judge Spaulding to this list because he
is on the JSC.

Thanks for your prompt response,

Beth

11




From: Berger, Luke

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:05 PM
To: McLaughlin, Beth

Subject: Re: committee vote needed

Oppose

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On March 24,"2021 at 5:01:54 PM MDT, McLaughlin, Beth <hmclaughlin@mt.gu\f)'wrote:

Folks,

n this on behalf of MJA. It will come up for a hearing quickly so

We need the legislative committee to weighin o
f you oppose the attached bill. I've added Judge Spaulding to

MJA will need to act quickly. Please let me know i
this list because he is on the JSC.

Thanks for your prompt response,

Beth
<LC3213.pdf>




Hogan, Terri

From: Spaulding, Randal

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:32 PM
To: Mclaughlin, Beth

Subject: RE: committee vote needed

Beth,

Do we know what committee will hear this and who the members are so that we can write them?

Judge Spaulding

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:02 PM

To: Berger, Luke <Luke.Berger@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett (NSNS Y Judge Mike
Salvagni —; Knisely, Mary Jane <MKnisely@mt.gov>; Larson, John <johlarson@mt.gov>; McGrath,
Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Seeley, Kathy <KSeeley@mt.gov>; Todd,
Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; Wilson, Dan <Daniel.Wilson@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>

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




T T

MIKE SALVAGNI
Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:37 PM

McLaughlin, Beth
Berger, Luke;Ed Bartlett nisely, Mary Jane;Larson,

John;McGrath, Mike;Menahan, Michael:Seeley, Kathy,Todd, Gregory,Wilson,

Dan;Spaulding, Randal
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: committee vote needed

Oppose

Sent from my iPad
On Mar 24, 2021, at 5:01 PM, McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov> wrote:

Folks,

gh in on this on behalf of MJA. It will come up for a hearing

We need the legislative committee to wei
let me know if you oppose the attached bill. I've added

quickly so MJA will need to act quickly. Please
Judge Spaulding to this list because he is on the 15C.

Thanks for your prompt response,

Beth
<LC3213.pdf>




From: Todd, Gregory

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:55 PM

To: Wilson, Dan;McLaughlin, Beth;Berger, Luke;Ed Bartlett (RN | Joe
Mike Salvagni;Knisely, Mary Jane;Larson, John;McGrath, Mike;Menahan, MichaelSeeley,
Kathy;Spaulding, Randal

Subject: RE: committee vote needed

| oppose

From: Wilson, Dan <Daniel.Wilson@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:04 PM

To: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; Berger, Luke <Luke.Berger@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett ( ERENEGNG_GD
; Judge Mike Salvagni _; Knisely, Mary Jane <MKnisely@mt.gov>; Larson,

John <johlarson@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <cMMenahan@mt.gov>; Seeley,

Kathy <KSeeley@mt.gov>; Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>

Subject: RE: committee vote needed

Oppose

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:02 PM

To: Berger, Luke <Luke.Berger@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett (NGNS U ; |udce Mike
Salvagni ; Knisely, Mary Jane <MKnisely@mt.gov>; Larson, John <johlarson@mt.gov>; McGrath,

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




F _

Knisely, Mary Jane

From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 6:07 PM

To: McLaughlin, Beth;Berger, Luke;Ed Bartlett udge Mike
Salvagni;Larson, John;McGrath, Mike;Menahan, Michael;Seeley, Kathy;Todd,
Gregory;Wilson, Dan;Spaulding, Randal

Subject: RE: committee vote needed

| oppose.

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:02 PM

To: Berger, Luke <Luke.Berger@mt.gov>; Ed partlett R o 0 P LAl i s Judge Mike
Salvagni >; Knisely, Mary Jane <MKnisely@mt.gov>; Larson, John <johlarson@mt.gov>; McGrath,

Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Seeley, Kathy <KSeeley@mt.gov>; Todd,
Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; Wilson, Dan <Daniel.Wilson@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>
Subject: committee vote needed

importance: High

Folks,

in on this on behalf of MJA. It will come up for a hearing quickly so MJA will

We need the legislative committee to weigh
pose the attached bill. I've added Judge Spaulding to this list because he

need to act quickly. Please let me know if you op
is on the J5C.

Thanks for your prompt response,

Beth




: Larson, John
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 6:07 PM

McLaughlin, Beth;Berger, Luke;Ed Bartlett (NN /udge Mike

To:
Salvagni;Knisely, Mary Jane;McGrath, Mike;Menahan, Michael;Seeley, Kathy;Todd,
Gregory;Wilson, Dan;Spaulding, Randal

Subject: Re: committee vote needed

| also oppose this bill.

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On March 24, 2021 at 5:01:54 PM MDT, MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov> wrote:
Folks,

We need the legislative committee to weigh in on this on behalf of MJA. It will come up for a hearing quickly so
MJA will need to act quickly. Please let me know if you oppose the attached bill. I've added Judge Spaulding to

this list because he is on the JSC.
Thanks for your prompt response,

Beth
<iC3213.pdf>




Hﬂan, Terri

From: Todd, Gregory

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 7:39 AM
To: McLaughlin, Beth

Subject: RE: committee vote needed

| listened to the hearing on Judge Levine. She did a great job. Do you want me to zoom in and testify for Peter Ohman? If

so, please give me the link to sign up and tell me the start time. Greg

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:56 PM

To: Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>

Subject: RE: committee vote needed

Weird - | thought you'd be in favor

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
On March 24, 2021 at 5:54:39 PM MDT, Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov> wrote:

| oppose

From: Wilson, Dan <Daniel.Wilson@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:04 PM

To: MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; Berger, Luke <Luke.Berger@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett

+ Judge Mike Salvagni —; Knisely, Mary
Jane <MKnisely@mt.gov>; Larson, John <johlarson@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan,
Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Seeley, Kathy <KSeeley@mt.gov>; Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; Spaulding,

Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>
Subject: RE: committee vote needed

Oppose

From: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:02 PM
To: Berger, Luke <Luke.Berger@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett (NN Y udcc

Mike Salvagni _; Knisely, Mary Jane <MKnisely@mt.gov>; Larson, John
<johlarson@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Seeley,
Kathy <KSeeley@mt.gov>; Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; Wilson, Dan <Daniel.Wilson@mt.gov>; Spaulding,
Randal <rspaulding@ mt.gov>

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
this list because he is on the JSC,

Thanks for your prompt response,

Beth



Hogan, Terri

From: Mclaughlin, Beth

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 8:03 AM

To: Spaulding, Randal

Subject: —— - ——RE:-committee vote-needed-— - — —_—

It will likely go to House Judiciary. Rep. Usher is the chairman — your rep. It might be that we need to you testify via
Zoom. Il try to figure out what they are doing with it today and let you know.

From: Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:32 PM
To: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
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

To: Berger, Luke <Luke.Berger@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett _ Judge Mike
Salvagni _; Knisely, Mary Jane <MKnisely@mt.gov>; Larson, John <johlarson@mt.gov>; McGrath,
Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Seeley, Kathy <KSeeley@mt.gov>; Todd,
@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>

Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; Wilson, Dan <Daniel.Wilson
Subject: committee vote needed

Importance: High

Folks,
It will come up for a hearing quickly so MJA will

mmittee to weigh in on this on behalf of MIA.
've added Judge Spaulding to this list because he

We need the legislative co
attached bill. |

need to act quickly. Please let me know if you oppose the
is on the JSC.

Thanks for your prompt response,

Beth




Seeley, Kathy

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 8:59 AM
To: Knisely, Mary Jane;McLaughlin, Beth;Berger, Luke;Ed Bartlett
);Judge Mike Salvagni;Larson, John;McGrath, Mike;Menahan,

Michael;Todd, Gregory;Wilson, Dan;Spaulding, Randal

Subject: RE: committee vote needed

Oppose.

From: Knisely, Mary Jane <MKnisely@mt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 6:07 PM
To: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; Berger, Luke <Luke.Berger@mt.gov>; Ed Bartlett
Judge Mike Salvagn - Larson, John <johlarson@mt.gov>; McGrath,

Mike <mmecgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Seeley, Kathy <KSeeley@mt.gov>; Todd,
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
- Judge Mike

To: Berger, Luke <Luke.Berger@mt.gov>; Ed Bartle
- Knisely, Mary Jane <MKnisely@mt.gov>; Larson, John <johlarson@mt.gov>; McGrath,

savagni
Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Seeley, Kathy <KSeeley@mt.gov>; Todd,
Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; Wilson, Dan <Daniel, Wilson@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>

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
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:26 PM |
To: Menahan, Michael;Todd, Gregory;McGrath, Mike;Spaulding, Randal

Subject: HB685

importance: High

Lovely — HB685 was just set for hearing on Monday, March 29" at 8 a.m. — these people. Ed is unavailable — Judge Todd
any chance you could remote in on behalf of MJA? Judge Spaulding, if you could appear as a JSC member | think that
would helpful as well. If you can, let me know and I'll get you signed up.

I'm going to establish a board of citizens who can remove legislators for bad behavior modeled after HB685.
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Hogan, Terri

From: Menahan, Michael

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:28 PM

To: McLaughlin, Beth;Todd, Gregory;McGrath, Mike;Spaulding, Randal
Subject: RE: HB685

Fortunately, my jury trial scheduled for Monday has resolved. | have no conflicts, other than the fact I'm not getting
much work accomplished because I'm spending so much at the legislature.

i digress. I'll be there at 8:00 a.m.
mike

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:26 PM
To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>;
Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>
Subject: HB685
" Importance: High
March 29t at 8 a.m. - these people. Ed is unavailable — Judge Todd

Lovely — HB685 was just set for hearing on Monday,
if you could appear as a JSC member | think that

any chance you could remote in on behalf of MJA? Judge Spaulding,
would helpful as well. If you can, let me know and I’ll get you signed up.

I'm going to establish a board of citizens who can remove legislators for bad behavior modeled after HB685.




Hogan. Terri

From: McLaughlin, Beth

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:33 PM
To: Menahan, Michael

Subject: RE: HB685

Thanks — it is the only bill - because he’s trying to sneak it in — so hopefully it will go fast.

From: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:28 PM
To: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>;

Spauiding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>
Subject: RE: HB685

Fortunately, my jury trial scheduled for Monday has resolved. | have no conflicts, other than the fact I'm not getting
much work accomplished because I'm spending so much at the legislature.

1 digress. I'll be there at 8:00 a.m.

mike

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:26 PM

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenzhan@mt.gov>; Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>;
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

I’m going to establish a board of citizens who can remove legislators for bad behavior modeled after HB685.




Hogan, Terri

From: Todd, Gregory

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:49 PM

To: Menahan, Michael;McLaughlin, Beth;McGrath, Mike;Spaulding, Randal
Ce: Todd, Gregory

Subject: RE: HB685

Like Mike I'm wondering if there is a provision for overtime—or combat pay—for Legislative appearances. | feel like |
should be able to boast about how many tours of duty | have been on. But | can appear by zoom on Monday morning.
Beth please sign me up. | know the bill was sent before, but | think | erased it so please send me another copy so | can
speak half way intelligently about it. Greg

e st L A B e e |
From: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:28 PM

To: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@ mt.gov>; Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov>;

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

I digress. I'll be there at 8:00 a.m.

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

Lovely - HB685 was just set for hearing on Monday, March 29" at 8 a.m. - these people. Ed is unavailable - Judge Todd
any chance you could remote in on behalf of MJA? Judge Spaulding, if you could appear as a JSC member | think that
would helpful as well. If you can, let me know and I'll get you signed up.

I'm going to establish a board of citizens who can remove legislators for bad behavior modeled after HB685,



Hogan, Terri

From: McGrath, Mike

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:55 PM

To: Menahan, Michael;McLaughlin, Beth;Todd, Gregory;Spaulding, Randal

Subject: RE: HB685

Thanks Mike. l

—---Original Message-—

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
much work accomplished because I’'m spending so much at the legislature.

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

1

Lovely — HB685 was just set for hearing on Monday, March 29th at 8 a.m. — these people. Ed is unavailable - Judge Todd
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

From: McGrath, Mike ‘
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:59 PM

To: Todd, Gregory,Menahan, Michael;McLaughlin, Beth;Spaulding, Randal

Subject: RE: HB685

It is an inquisition, plain and simple -8 member citizen committee w/power to remove elected judges.

---—Qriginal Message-—--

From: Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:49 PM

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>; MclLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike
<mmcgrath@mt.gov>; Spaulding, Randal <rspaulding@mt.gov>

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

Beth please sign me up. | know the bill was sent before, but | think | erased it so please send me ancther copy so i can
speak half way intelligently about it. Greg

From: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:28 PM

To: Mclaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov>; McGrath, Mike <mmecgrath@mt.gov>;
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

| digress. I'li be there at 8:00 a.m.

mike

From: McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov <mailto:bmclaughlin@mt.gov> >

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:26 PM

To: Menahan, Michael <MMenahan@mt.gov <mailto:MMenahan@mt.gov> >; Todd, Gregory <GTodd@mt.gov
<mailto:GTodd@mt.gov> >; McGrath, Mike <mmcgrath@mt.gov <mailto:mmcgrath@mt.gov> >; Spaulding, Randal
<rspaulding@mt.gov <mailto:rspaulding@mt.gov> >




Subject: HB68S
Importance: High

Lovely — HB685 was just set for hearing on Monday, March 29th at 8 a.m. - these people. Ed is unavailable - Judge Todd
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

From: Mclaughlin, Beth |
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:26 PM |
To: Menahan, Michael;Todd, Gregory;McGrath, Mike;Spaulding, Randal |
Subject: HB685

Importance: High

Lovely — HB685 was just set for hearing on Monday, March 29% at 8 a.m. - these people. Ed is unavailable — Judge Todd
any chance you could remote in on behalf of MJA? Judge Spaulding, if you could appear as a JSC member | think that
would helpful as well. if you can, let me know and I'll get you signed up.

I'm going to establish a board of citizens who can remove legislators for bad behavior modeled after HB68S.

11



Hogan. Terri

From: Menahan, Michael

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 3:28 PM

To: McLaughlin, Beth;Todd, Gregory;McGrath, Mike;Spaulding, Randal
Subject: RE: HB685

Fortunately, my jury trial scheduled for Monday has resolved. | have no conflicts, other than the fact I’'m not getting
much work accomplished because I’'m spending so much at the legislature.

| digress. I'll be there at 8:00 a.m.
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
~ Importance: High

for hearing on Monday, March 29" at 8 a.m. - these people. Edis unavailable — Judge Todd

Lovely — HB685 was just set
SC member | think that

any chance you could remote in on behalf of MJA? Judge Spaulding, if you could appearas a
would helpful as well. If you can, let me know and I'll get you signed up.

I'm going to establish a board of citizens who can remove legislators for bad behavior modeled after HB685.






